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Invitation to Bid (ITB) No.: MSCU# 22-110 

for the  

Supply and Delivery of MIDAS Equipment for IOM Timor Leste 

 

 

BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 2 

 

 

This Addendum No. 02 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders for the Supply and 

Delivery of MIDAS Equipment for IOM Timor Leste issued last 20 April 2022 and posted on the 
IOM and UNGM website on 22 April 2022. 
 
 

A. Inquiries from vendors 

 

Ref Question / Clarification IOM Response 

01 Specification Query on Line 
Item #29 - Power stabilizer 
(5units) 
 
Can you please elaborate 
more on this and what 
items will be connected to 
this item. 
 
Would this rather be a 
voltage stabilizer, or a UPS? 
 
• Power consumption 
range of the application(s) 
connected to the device 
• Level of voltage 
fluctuations 
• What KW, KVA or Amps? 

Can you please elaborate more on this and what items will be connected 
to this item. (For Server use) 
 
Would this rather be a voltage stabilizer, or a UPS? (Voltage Stabilizer) 
 
• Power consumption range of the application(s) connected to the 
device (200-500 watts) 
• Level of voltage fluctuations (No information provided) 
• What KW, KVA or Amps? (2 KVA) 
 
*Picture included below just for reference purposes only 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  _________________________ 
   Lorenzo Lucas PEREZ 
   MSCU, IT Procurement Assistant 
 
Date:   _______________ 
 
    

May 4, 2022

Joan MADARANG (May 4, 2022 17:05 GMT+8)
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